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Linda Amidon

From: Efrain Silva
Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 11:17 AM
To: Linda Amidon
Subject:
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Program Requisition  Cost Recurring Inst. 
Goal

Priority Vice President 
Approves for 
Submittal

Committee 
Prioritization 

Planning & 
Budget 
Pr

No 2,3 1 Approved if 
funds available

1 1 1

 YES
       District
       
Categorical
 NO

2. Business 
Accounting 
Tech, 
Administrative 
Assistant, Office 
Tech

1.  Add keyboard trays to 
each of the computer 
stations to allow typing 
and word processing 
classes to be taught there.

 $    3,500 NO 3 1 Approved, will 
enhance 
learning. 2 2 2

 YES
       District
       
Categorical
 NO

3. On-line 
Architect 
Services

1.  Purchase a new Paper 
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Goal

Priority Vice President 
Approves for 
Submittal

Committee 
Prioritization 

Planning & 
Budget 
Prioritization 

President's 
Cabinet 
Prioritization

Funding 
Status

1. Public Relations 1.  Establish a fully 
functioning 
comprehensive Public 
Relations/Marketing 
capability with 
appropriate fiscal 
resources and 
dedicated personnel. 

1.  Faculty with 
assistance of Ad32
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Program Requisition Cost Recurring Inst. 
Goal

Priority Vice 
President 
Approves for 
Submittal

Committee 
Prioritization 

Planning & 
Budget 
Prioritization 

President's 
Cabinet 
Prioritization

Funding 
Status

1. Registered 
Nursing

 YES
     District
     Categorical
X NO

2. English 1.  To provide 
professional 
development 
opportunities aimed at 
collaborative norming 
of expectations and 
improved student 
learning.

$10,000 YES 2 1 Approved

2 2 2

 YES
     District
     Categorical
 NO

3. Humanities 1.  Look into having 
more professional 
development/ 
instructional courses 
for educators to help 
develop online 
learning tools and 
new teaching 
techniques.  

$5,000 YES 1,2 3 Approved

3 3 3

 YES
     District
     Categorical
 NO

TOP PRIORITIES SUMBITTED TO PRESIDENT'S CABINET FOR FUNDING CONSIDERATION
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
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

1. Business 
Accounting Tech, 
Administrative 
Assistant, Office 
Tech

1.  Upgrade to 
newest software 
QuickBooks 14.

$1,200 NO 3 2 Approved

1 1 1



 YES
     District
     Categorical
 NO

3. CIS, Multi-
Media and Web 
Development

1.   Purchase 
Photoshop 6 and  
annual 
maintenance 
agreement for 
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